
Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, May 3, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 4-8-2019 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). Speakers are limited to 3 
minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take action today on any matter 
not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to District staff for discussion and 
possible action at a future meeting. 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 4-4-2019 MNS Invoice (IGM February Services) - $3725.00 
2. 4-25-2019 MNS Invoice (IGM March Services) - $6707.50 
3. 4-3-2019 A & W Invoice (Legal Counsel March Services) - $2128,71 

B.   County FIN Billing.  Authorization to pay a journal entry for the first 3 quarters of Fiscal Year 2018-19.  
The total of the journal entry will be $1,500.00 ($500 for each quarter). From Andrea D. Johnson, De-
partment Administrator, County of Santa Barbara, Office of the Auditor-Controller  

C.  Review Financial Status & Next FY Budget 
 

8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, June 7, 2019, 10:00 a.m., MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 

POSTED 4-29-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, February 8, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 10:33am 
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
IGM Pike and Director Kennedy present. Director Arme attended via phone. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF 1-4-2019 MEETING MINUTES 
Motion:  Approve 1-4-2019 Meeting Minutes 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
Director Kennedy – no report 
Director Arme – no report 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). 
 
Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take 
action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to Dis-
trict staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
 
No public comments. 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 

- FIN System Access finally available and VPN issue appears to be resolved. 
- Documents are now on the website for public viewing. 

 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 2018-19 Streamline Website (12 month Invoice) - $600 
2. 1-14-2019 MNS Invoice (IGM November Services) - $5905 
3. Alyeshire & Winder Services through Jan 31, 2019 - $3,040.00 

 
 

POSTED 2-5-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Motion:  Approve invoices for payment. 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 

B.   County FIN System, use and access. 
VPN issue appears to be resolved. 

 
8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, March 8, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 
MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion:  Adjourn meeting at 11:07am 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 
 

 APPROVED 
 
 
   
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Tom Fayram, President 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary  
 
 
 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

1.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, March 8, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 10:35am 
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
IGM Pike and Director Kennedy attended via phone. Director Arme was absent. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 2-8-2019 – Minutes not approved, not available in time for board packet posting. Will be approved with 
the April 8 Meeting. 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
Director Kennedy – no report 
Director Arme – absent 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). 
 
Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take 
action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to Dis-
trict staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
 
No public comments. 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 

- Still working out small kinks with County FIN System. 
- Technical Working Group also considering estimates for planning work to include in project plan. 

 
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 1-15-19 Aleshire & Wynder LLP (Services through 12-31-2018) - $2,974.27 
2. 2-5-2019 MNS Invoice (IGM December Services) - $2,970.00 
3. 3-6-19 Aleshire & Wynder LLP (Services through 2-28-2019) - $2,869.50 
Motion:  Approve invoices for payment. 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  IGM Pike 

POSTED 3-4-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
B.   County FIN System, use and access. 
 County Elections invoice payment was delayed slightly due to requirement for a vendor number and 

completion of necessary paperwork. 
 

8. Next Meeting:  
Monday, April 8, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 
MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion:  Adjourn meeting at 10:56am 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  IGM Pike 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
 
 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 
 

 APPROVED 
 
 
   
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Tom Fayram, President 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary  
 
 
 
 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Finance Committee Meeting, April 8, 2019, 10:00 a.m. 

201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Meeting called to order at 10:04am 
 
2. ROLL CALL (Some will attend via phone) 
IGM Pike, Director Kennedy and Director Arme attended via phone. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting of 3-8-2019 – Approval of Minutes postponed to May Meeting. 
 
4. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to com-
ment on various Committee activities. 
Director Kennedy – will attend the CFCC Funding Fair in Sacramento to gather information for Financial Plan. 
Director Arme – no report 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdic-
tion of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). 
 
Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take 
action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to Dis-
trict staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
 
6. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general Committee business. 

- Technical Working Group making progress on the project plan with cost estimates. 
- FIN System up and running and IGM is training Mary in the MNS office as another resource. 

 
 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A.   Review and recommend to full Board of Directors payment of invoices to the District.  
1. 3-11-2019 MNS Invoice (IGM December Services) - $4,760.00 
Motion:  Approve invoice for payment. 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 

 
B.   County FIN Billing per the attached agreement.  They normally send out JEs each quarter.  The Coun-

ty wants to prepare a JE to get Los Olivos CSD caught up for the first three quarters of this fiscal year 

POSTED 4-3-2019 
 
Tom Fayram, President 
Lisa Palmer, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

They need to know contact (Douglas Pike aor Julie Kennedy) Our contact at the County is Andrea D. 
Johnson, Department Administrator, Office of the Auditor-Controller, P.O. Box 39, Santa Barbara, CA  
93102-0039, P: 805.568.2454, AJohnson@co.santa-barbara.ca.us  

Motion:  Appoint IGM Pike as the primary contact for this purpose. 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
 

8. Next Meeting:  
Friday, May 3, 2019, 10:30 a.m. 
MNS Engineers, 201 Industrial Way, Ste A, Buellton, CA 93427 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion:  Adjourn meeting at 10:38am 
First:  Director Kennedy    Second:  Director Arme 
Vote:  2-0 Motion passed 
 
 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance 
with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda 
provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. 
Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the 
District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for 
public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 
 
 

 APPROVED 
 
 
   
 
 
 _____________________________________________ 
 Tom Fayram, President 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Julie Kennedy, Secretary  
 
 
 
 



Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

April 4, 2019
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 72455

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services
Professional Services for the Period:February 1, 2019 to February 28, 2019
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

Project Coordinator 1.50 120.00 180.00
District Manager 17.50 200.00 3,500.00

Fund Development/Grant Applications
Senior Project Engineer .25 180.00 45.00

Totals 19.25 3,725.00
Total Labor 3,725.00

             $3,725.00Level 2 Subtotal

         $3,725.00Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
72056 2/5/2019 2,970.00
72237 3/11/2019 4,760.00
Total 7,730.00



4:51:49 PMInvoice 72455 Dated 4/4/2019MNS Engineers, Inc.
Thursday, April 4, 2019Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 2/13/2019    1.50 120.00  180.00
Prepare Additional Agenda Packets for Board Meeting (2/13/18); 
Finalize Binders; Updated Meeting Minutes

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 2/4/2019    1.50 200.00  300.00

Prepare and post Finance Committee Agenda
Pike, Douglas 2/5/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Ad Hoc Tech Committee
Pike, Douglas 2/6/2019    .50 200.00  100.00

Website Update
Pike, Douglas 2/7/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Form 700 Research
Pike, Douglas 2/8/2019    4.00 200.00  800.00

LOCSD Finanace Commi9ttee prepare and attend, Post Regular 
Agenda

Pike, Douglas 2/11/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00
Board Packet

Pike, Douglas 2/13/2019    6.00 200.00  1,200.00
LOCSD Regular Maeeting Prepare and attand

Pike, Douglas 2/22/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00
Communications with County Assessor's office and District 
Counsel: re if our COI policy must be approved by the Co. BOS.

Pike, Douglas 2/28/2019    .50 200.00  100.00
Website coordination

Fund Development/Grant Applications
Senior Project Engineer

Jaquez, Gregory 2/6/2019    .25 180.00  45.00
Funding consultation.

Totals 19.25 3,725.00
Total Labor 3,725.00

Level 2 Subtotal $3,725.00

$3,725.00Project Total

$3,725.00Total this Report

Project 72455LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

April 25, 2019
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 72601

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services
Professional Services for the Period:March 1, 2019 to March 31, 2019
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

Project Coordinator 16.00 120.00 1,920.00
District Manager 20.50 200.00 4,100.00

General Consulting/Requested
Assistant Engineer 5.50 125.00 687.50

Totals 42.00 6,707.50
Total Labor 6,707.50

             $6,707.50Level 2 Subtotal

  Level 2 TASK03 Survey Tasks
          Level 3 02 Office
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

Principal Surveyor 1.50 220.00 330.00
Research

Senior Land Title Analyst 2.00 145.00 290.00
Totals 3.50 620.00
Total Labor 620.00

        $620.00Level 3 Subtotal

       $620.00Level 2 Subtotal

         $7,327.50Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
72056 2/5/2019 2,970.00



72237 3/11/2019 4,760.00
72455 4/4/2019 3,725.00
Total 11,455.00

Project 72601LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



1:44:22 PMInvoice 72601 Dated 4/25/2019MNS Engineers, Inc.
Thursday, April 25, 2019Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 3/4/2019    2.00 120.00  240.00
Met with Doug Pike and Lisa Palmer re website redevelopment; 
Post Finance Committee Meeting Agenda and Pickup Mail at Los 
Olivos Post Office

Zepeda, Mary 3/8/2019    1.00 120.00  120.00
Post Board Meeting Agenda and Pickup Mail at Los Olivos Post 
Office

Zepeda, Mary 3/25/2019    5.00 120.00  600.00
Modified LOCSD Website and provided list of changes to LP and 
DP on 3/25/19

Zepeda, Mary 3/26/2019    4.00 120.00  480.00
Modified LOCSD Website and created tracking log for website 
changes; Research 218

Zepeda, Mary 3/27/2019    4.00 120.00  480.00
Modified LOCSD Website and updated tracking log for website 
changes; Research 218 via Google, LAFCO and LAO

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 3/4/2019    1.50 200.00  300.00

Fiunance Committee Agenda
Pike, Douglas 3/5/2019    1.50 200.00  300.00

Pay Invoices
Pike, Douglas 3/6/2019    2.00 200.00  400.00

Draft Agenda
Pike, Douglas 3/8/2019    1.00 200.00  200.00

Finance Committee Meeting (1), Committee makeup and who can 
vote? coordinated with Ross Trindle.

Pike, Douglas 3/11/2019    3.00 200.00  600.00
Finalize  Agenda and Packet

Pike, Douglas 3/12/2019    4.00 200.00  800.00
3-Month Work Plan Development

Pike, Douglas 3/13/2019    5.00 200.00  1,000.00
BoardMeeting Preparation and Attendance

Pike, Douglas 3/30/2019    2.50 200.00  500.00
3-month workplan and Tech. Ad-hoc Commiittee Meeting

General Consulting/Requested
Assistant Engineer

Madrigal, Josh 3/11/2019    2.50 125.00  312.50
Scanning and filing documents (1 hour). Working on Exhibit of 
downtown los olivos parcel (1.5 hour).

Madrigal, Josh 3/12/2019    1.50 125.00  187.50
Exhibit for Los Olivos Wastewater Treatment Plant

Madrigal, Josh 3/13/2019    1.50 125.00  187.50

Project 72601LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Finished Exhibit for wastewater treatment plant
Totals 42.00 6,707.50
Total Labor 6,707.50

Level 2 Subtotal $6,707.50

Level 2 TASK03 Survey Tasks

Level 3 02 Office
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

Principal Surveyor
Reinhardt, Mark 3/29/2019    1.50 220.00  330.00

Review questions. Set up Masa to research. Review with Masa and 
write brief report on findings for questions about Mattei's Tavern 
and vacated streets, and ownership questions. Send report to 
Doug.

Research
Senior Land Title Analyst

Ueoka, Masayuki 3/29/2019    2.00 145.00  290.00
research for Los Olivos Service District

Totals 3.50 620.00
Total Labor 620.00

$620.00Level 3 Subtotal

Level 2 Subtotal $620.00

$7,327.50Project Total

$7,327.50Total this Report

Project 72601LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



















Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 195,500.00 184,368.00 -11,132.00 94.31 %

Taxes 195,500.00 184,368.00 -11,132.00 94.31 %

Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income 0.00 502.26 502.26 --
3381 -- Unrealized Gain/Loss Invstmnts 17.00 16.87 -0.13 99.24 %

Use of Money and Property 17.00 519.13 502.13 3,053.71 %

Revenues 195,517.00 184,887.13 -10,629.87 94.56 %

Expenditures
Salaries and Employee Benefits
6100 -- Regular Salaries 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 %

Salaries and Employee Benefits 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 %

Services and Supplies
7090 -- Insurance 3,500.00 1,783.79 1,716.21 50.97 %
7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 %
7430 -- Memberships 3,000.00 1,196.00 1,804.00 39.87 %
7450 -- Office Expense 3,000.00 70.00 2,930.00 2.33 %
7460 -- Professional & Special Service 4,000.00 35.00 3,965.00 0.88 %
7508 -- Legal Fees 20,000.00 18,609.38 1,390.62 93.05 %
7510 -- Contractual Services 24,000.00 35,377.51 -11,377.51 147.41 %
7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 300.00 40.89 259.11 13.63 %
7732 -- Training 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 %

Services and Supplies 73,800.00 57,112.57 16,687.43 77.39 %

Other Charges
7894 -- Communication Services 3,000.00 600.00 2,400.00 20.00 %

Financial Status As of: 4/26/2019 (82% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund

Line Item Account

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

4/26/2019
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year
Variance

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  4/26/2019 5:43 AM Page 1 of 2



Other Charges 3,000.00 600.00 2,400.00 20.00 %

Expenditures 126,800.00 57,712.57 69,087.43 45.51 %

Changes to Fund Balances
Increase to Restricted
9797 -- Unrealized Gains 17.00 16.87 0.13 99.24 %

Increase to Restricted 17.00 16.87 0.13 99.24 %

Changes to Fund Balances -17.00 -16.87 0.13 99.24 %

Los Olivos CSD 68,700.00 127,157.69 58,457.69 185.09 %

Net Financial Impact 68,700.00 127,157.69 58,457.69 185.09 %

Financial Status As of: 4/26/2019 (82% Elapsed)
Accounting Period: OPEN

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund

Line Item Account

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

4/26/2019
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year
Variance

6/30/2019
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  4/26/2019 5:43 AM Page 2 of 2



Vendor 002073 -- SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
ACH - 624545 01/23/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 65417 1,783.79

Total SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 1,783.79

Vendor 089645 -- ALESHIRE AND WYNDER LLP
ACH - 621414 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 49140; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 

CSD
1,944.00

ACH - 621414 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 47978; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 
CSD

3,078.79

ACH - 621414 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 47551; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 
CSD

2,448.00

ACH - 621414 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 48421; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 
CSD

378.00

ACH - 621414 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 48886; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 
CSD

1,877.32

ACH - 629558 03/06/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 49977 3,040.00
ACH - 633680 04/11/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 50388 2,869.00
ACH - 633680 04/11/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 49579 2,974.27

Total ALESHIRE AND WYNDER LLP 18,609.38

Vendor 101532 -- STREAMLINE
ACH - 635435 04/25/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 99485 600.00

Total STREAMLINE 600.00

Vendor 101553 -- JULIE KENNEDY
W - 09717522 12/19/2018 Reimbursement for CSD Start-up costs incurred 1,341.89

Total JULIE KENNEDY 1,341.89

Vendor 513410 -- MNS ENGINEERS
ACH - 621458 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 71470; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 

CSD
4,262.50

ACH - 621458 12/19/2018 Vendor Invoice #: 71276; Vendor Account: Los Olivos 
CSD

300.00

ACH - 629625 03/06/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 71888 5,905.00

Vendor Disbursements From 7/1/2018 to 4/26/2019

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, Vendor; Page Break At = Fund

Disbursement
Disbursement

Date Dept
Purchase

Order Remit Description Amount

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  4/26/2019 5:43 AM Page 1 of 2



ACH - 629625 03/06/2019 Vendor Invoice #: 71686 6,333.75

Total MNS ENGINEERS 16,801.25

Total Los Olivos CSD 39,136.31

Vendor Disbursements From 7/1/2018 to 4/26/2019

Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490

Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, Vendor; Page Break At = Fund

Disbursement
Disbursement

Date Dept
Purchase

Order Remit Description Amount

Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

County of Santa Barbara, FIN Last Updated:  4/26/2019 5:43 AM Page 2 of 2



Los Olivos Community Services District
PO Box 395, Los Olivos, CA 93441
www.losolivoscsd.com   Phone:  (805) 946-0431 
Contact:  Julie Kennedy, Board Secretary, (805) 245-1111

Source of Funds FY 2018-19 Budget
   Intergovernmental Revenue 195,500.00
   Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00
Total Source of Funds 195,500.00

Use of Funds
   Salaries & Employee Benefits
      Regular Salaries 50,000.00
         Total Salaries & Benefits 50,000.00

   Services & Supplies
      Audit & Accounting Fees 10,000.00
      Memberships 3,000.00
      Office Expense 3,000.00
      Professional & Special Services 4,000.00
      Legal Fees 20,000.00
      Contractual Services 24,000.00
      Publications & Legal Notices 300.00
      Board Training 6,000.00
         Total Services & Supplies 70,300.00

   Other Charges
      Rent & Leases 0.00
      Communication Services 3,000.00
      Insurance 3,500.00
         Total Other Charges 6,500.00

Total Use of Funds 126,800.00

Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Changes in Fund Balance 68,700.00
Ending Fund Balance 68,700.00

NOTES
 Intergovernmental Revenues - Property Tax Assessment of $500 per parcel
 Miscellaneous Revenue - contributions of money and/or in-kind
 Regular Salaries - General Manager .5 FTE
 Audit & Accounting Fees - biennial audit for first two years and services contracted with County
 Memberships - CDSA
 Office Expense - postage, printing, supplies
 Professional & Special Services - other outsourced services
 Legal Fees - provides for 110 hours of services
 Contractual Services - fees imposed by County (elections, tax collection, etc.) and State
 Publications & Legal Notices - required filings
 Board Training - required by State law
 Rents & Leases - no expense for first year
 Communication Services - website hosting, e-mail list
 Insurance - Liability insurance

Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget








